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MEMORANDUM

TO: School District Superintendents
Florida College System Presidents
School District Secondary Career and Technical Education Directors
School District Postsecondary Career and Technical Education Directors
School District Technical College Directors
Florida College System Workforce Administrators

FROM: Kevin O’Farrell, Ph.D., Chancellor, Division of Career and Adult Education
Kathy Hebda, Chancellor, Division of Florida Colleges

DATE: June 21, 2024

SUBJECT:  Approval of Amendment to Rule 6A-10.0342, Florida Administrative Code, (F.A.C.)
The Career and Technical Education Program Quality Audit Rule

On May 29, 2024, the State Board of Education approved revisions to Rule 6A-10.0342, Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.), Career and Technical Education Program Quality Audit. This amendment
is in accordance with Section 1003.491(5), Florida Statutes, which requires the Florida Department of
Education to annually review K-12 and postsecondary career and technical education offerings and phase
out programs that do not meet the outlined requirements.

The rule amendments include the following changes:
1. Outlines the quality metrics and targets for both secondary and postsecondary Career and
Technical Education programs.
2. Details the required actions for programs that do not meet the CTE program quality targets.
3. Establishes the start of the new annual program review cycle.

A copy of the rule is attached for your reference. For additional questions concerning Rule 6A-10.0342,
F.A.C., please contact Tara Goodman, Vice Chancellor for the Division of Career and Adult Education, at
Tara.Goodman@fldoe.org.
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Attachments

cc: Kimberly Richey, Senior Chancellor
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